From: Kim Fisher

Sent: 25 October 2022 09:00

To: Planning Services - Castle Point Borough Council
Subject: FW: Land At Brook Farm 22/0484/FUL

Sent: 24 October :

To: kim Fisher |

Subject: RE: Land At Brook Farm 22/0484/FUL
Hi Kim

Sorry for the delay responding, | was on leave last week. Nothing to say on this one as there are no constraints from
our point of view at the site.

Thanks

Pat

From: Kim Fishe
Sent: 18 October 2022 12:14
To: Abbott, Pat
Subject: Land At Brook Farm 22/0484/FUL
Hi Pat

Hope you ae well.

The EA was consulted on the above application on the 17" August —but to date has not received
aresponse.

Could you chase this please?
Thanks

Kim

Kim Fisher-Bright

(MBA Dip TP MRTPI)
Place and Policy

Advance notice of leave: 24t October 2022



L\ Cost of Living Support

- Benefits calculator

: - Budget plan
E 7 - Household bill support
and more

castlepoint.gov.uk/cost-of-living-support

Any advice received from officers is without prejudice to the decision-making processes of the local
planning authority, and in no way prejuadices any future determinations or decisions maae by the local
planning authority. We advise that you seek independent advice on planning issues and those issues raised
within this emall.

rowerwpand (€ )DEN Portal

Keep up to date: Follow on Twitter / Like on Facebook / Subscribe on YouTube

Accessing Council Services

Access services, get advice & support and transact with us by using:

- www.castlepoint.gov.uk to access our online services - available 24/7

- Emailing directly the relevant service

- phone our First Contact (8.45am - 5.15pm Mon to Thurs, and to 4.45pm on Fri)
Or phone to make an appointment at the Kiln Road Offices (9.00am - 4.00pm Mon to Fri).

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail This email (including any attachments) is intended only
for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read,
copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient,
please contact the sender and delete the email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that
appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses. All communications sent to or from the Council
may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Castle Point Borough
Council does not accept service of documents by email.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from
any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.



